THE CI1TY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 17, 2024

TO: City of San Diego Hearing Officer

FROM: Chandra Y. Clady, Development Project Manager, Development Services
Department

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 1, Garcia Residence CDP SDP - Project No. 697754

Hearing Officer Agenda for September 18, 2024

Staff has added the following updates in the Staff Report, pertaining to Item No. 1 Hearing Officer
Agenda for September 18, 2024.

Staff Report - Page 2: Community Plan Land Use Designation has been corrected and changed from
Low Density Residential (5-9) dwelling units per acre to Very Low Density Residential (0-5) dwelling units

per acre.

Staff Report- Attachment 5 - Draft Permit:
Page 1 - Date of “Exhibit A” is changed from August 7, 2024, to September 18, 2024,
Page 2 - Condition No.1 is changed from October 2, 2027, to October 3, 2027.

Staff Report - Attachment 9 - Project Plans:
Title Page TS.001 - Changing the Community Plan from San Diego to La Jolla, and the Jurisdiction of the
County of San Diego to City of San Diego.

If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know. Thank you.



